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Chicags Frovince of the Sodety of Jesus

2050 North Clark Street » Chicage, Miaols 08144788 « (773) 9754343 + (773) V750750 EAX

June 26,2003

Rev, Jepemiak Boland
Archbishop's Delegate

. Archdiocese of Chmpgo

P.O. Box 1979
Chicapo, Winois 60600-197%

fa

Dear Father Boland,

Thank you for your leter of May 19, 2003, regarding Rev, Donald §. McGuire, S.J, Wehad
notified you on Mey 13 of his chaige of address, and you requosted a current letter of good
standing for him.

i repret to say that Fr. Batmann is unable to provide such a lefter at this Gme. We pre reviewing
Fr, McGuires file, and have Informed him that we will be reguesting the nvolvement of our
reviev? board,

Please feel free to contack me if you have any questions, Thank you. =

Sincerety,

0{)& M/%M/

Rev, Richard 1, McGurm, 5., . . .
Executive Assistant 1o the Provinuial ’

Chicapo Provines, Society of Jesus
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